

Thursday, November 10, 1988

There was a meeting of the Stanley Village Council with Mayor J. William Smith presiding.

The meeting opened with a prayer for Civic Obedience.

The Mayor's report was read and included the following:

The Mayor had met with Ep. Ray Guthrie of the P. S. M. S. who offered to meet with Council any time to discuss any related problems.

Halloween was very quiet. Byron Mac Donald and Ken Mac Gillivray were hired by the Village as well as 3 juvenes.

On Nov. 1 the mayor attended a meeting representing the Village chaired by Bob Morrison of the Lions Club. Subject a Coliseum type building for this area. Representatives from Agricultural Society, Lions Club, Recreation Council & Museum Committee were in attendance. The Lions have taken this as a long term project & have approx \$900 earmarked at present. Basically they wanted opinions and outside involvement. Next meeting Nov. 14.

Follow up on letter to Red Mac Inghen. No direct reply from him but a letter was recd from Transportation Minister Welfed Bishop. Answer is no. Council will continue to give the Red Rock Road top priority.

Dog problem continues. Councillor Ross will report later.

the Glen Road and a little culvert at Glen House, the ditch at Curtis Shuleys, look in to Jessie Sparks' house and the road to Water St.

Village Attorney Peter Forbes is in the process of following Village's request to settle bills for Leade Green and Edison Palmer.

Tenders were read for the dump patch. Steve Sullivan tendered \$2250 & D. J. Holdings tendered \$990. Councillor Ross moved that Council accept lowest bid. Councillor Ford seconded the motion. Council reported various complaints about the dump. Mayor Smith said he would talk to X Shuep Campbell and tell him Council is considering going to a contract basis with the dump.

A letter was read from Margret Holt requesting a street light. Councillor Mac Neughton will look into it.

A letter was read from Centur Mortgage & Housing requesting information about major capital projects planned for the Village. Clerk to answer letter.

A letter was read from Roland Wallace announcing a meeting of Zone 1 of the Association of Village for Monday, November 14. Mayor Smith read a couple of resolutions to be presented to the Association. A discussion regarding road signs and the cost of fire protection followed.

A letter was read about costs of road maintenance and dump fees for the budget.

A letter was read from the N.C. Sports Hall of Fame.

A letter was read from the Dept of Justice asking Council to send them three names for a Regional Tax Assessment Board. Clerk told

Thursday November 10, 1953

to write the same reply as was given to the Department of Municipal Affairs.

A Tentative Budget meeting was set for Thursday, November 24, 1953.

A bylaw for the Sewage Reserve Fund was given first reading.

A letter was read and a book presented to Stanley Council regarding Toronto's Centennial Celebrations.

Emergency Measures had sent a letter and material to Council which will be passed on to Melvin for the Firemen.

Councillor Ross reported on a dog catcher. He had been talking to Al Drown about the problem on Stanley. Councillor Hood made the motion that he be hired for 1/2 day to look the situation over & see what the possibilities were. <sup>& to address the situation</sup> Councillor Mae Naughton seconded the motion. Carried. Council decided to send a newsletter to the Villagers announcing that they were going to hire a dog catcher.

Councillor Ross, Melvin and Mr. Emery are making plans to demonstrate the proper use of the Villa's fire equipment to the Staff.

Councillor Ross moved that the following equipment should be ordered immediately for the fire hall: 1. A cut off saw \$6.25 a foam nozzle \$6.35 and 3 back packs at \$108 each. Councillor Hood seconded the motion. Carried. Councillor Ross now has a list of items from the Fire Hall.